
     HAYWOOD                                                                

        COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

 

MAINTENANCE 
401 Farmview Drive, Waynesville, NC  28786 

P: 828.456.2402   |  F:  828.456.2452 
 

Maintenance Director: Josh Mease 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

March 27, 2020 
 
 

TO:               ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:         JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:   CLYDE ELEMENTARY ACCESS ROAD 
 
 

(RFP# 3-27-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents.  Bidders 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the 
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Information regarding size of culvert. 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

RFP# 3-27-20 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



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

 

ADDENDUM to RFP# 3-27-20 
 

Clyde Elementary Access Road 
 
 

Include: 
 
 Culvert specification: 
 

 Culvert needs to be fifteen (15) inches not fifteen (15) foot 


